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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng <Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2023 4:41 pm
To: assignments
Cc: Xin Yun Auto; aaron tan; SL LAW PRS
Subject: RE: PD.230222/ML || ACCIDENT INVOLVING SCJ4B & SLG4817E ALONGUPPER PAYA LEBAR ROAD ON 07/04/2023 AT ABOUT 

14:10 HOURS (Ref : DMPC2300248H/02/CT)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Dear LKK 
  
Refer to below email and arrange PRI. 
  
Best regards 

Crystabelle Tan 
  
Senior Associate │ Claims 
  

  
  
DID (65) 6303 0190                                 Tel (65) 6337 4779  
Email crystabelle_tan@ecics.com.sg   Web www.ecics.com.sg 
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600. 
  

From: SL LAW PRS <prs@sllaw.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 3:00 PM 
To: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng <Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg> 
Cc: Xin Yun Auto <xinyunauto1@gmail.com>; aaron tan <aarontkj.sk@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: PD.230222/ML || ACCIDENT INVOLVING SCJ4B & SLG4817E ALONGUPPER PAYA LEBAR ROAD ON 07/04/2023 AT ABOUT 14:10 HOURS (Ref : 
DMPC2300248H/02/CT) 
Importance: High 
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
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Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SCJ4B & SLG4817E ALONGUPPER PAYA LEBAR ROAD ON 07/04/2023 AT ABOUT 14:10 HOURS 
  
We refer to your email of even date and thank you for confirming your intention to conduct a pre-repair survey on our client's SCJ4B. 
  
We have instructions to select LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd from your list of surveyors. 
  
Please be informed that our client’s vehicle is already in the workshop. 
  
Please contact our workshop urgently today before the end of today. 
  
  
Kindly liaise with the workshop to arrange survey and workshop details: 

Workshop:                   Xin Yun Auto Private Limited 

Address:                      Blk 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #05-23 Premier @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875 

Contact Person:           Yi Xin (HP: 9839 1555) 
  
*Please be in touch with the contact person for further arrangement urgently. 
  
  
In the event you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days, excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, 
the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you. 
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Thank you. 
  
  
Regards  
 Yuna 
DID: 6909 9355      Fax: 6909 6246 
Address: 133 New Bridge Road #13-01 Chinatown Point Singapore 059413 
  

 

This e-mail is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, 
or if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted, 
corrupted, lost, arrive late or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message which may arise as a result of Internet transmission. 
  

From: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng <Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 2:14 PM 
To: SL LAW PRS <prs@sllaw.com.sg> 
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

 Dear Sir/Madam 

 Thank you for your email. 

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's workshop. We propose to use one of the motor 
surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert: 

1.     Ajax Inspection Services Pte Ltd 

2.     Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd 

3.     Infiniti Appraisal Services  

4.     LKK Auto Consultants  

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 9:20 AM 
To: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg> 
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Cc: Xin Yun Auto <xinyunauto1@gmail.com>; aaron tan <aarontkj.sk@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: PD.230222/ML || ACCIDENT INVOLVING SCJ4B & SLG4817E ALONGUPPER PAYA LEBAR ROAD ON 07/04/2023 AT ABOUT 14:10 HOURS 
Importance: High 
  
Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
We refer to the above matter and our PRI request on 08 April 2023. 
  
Please let us have your list of independent surveyors for our client’s instructions. 

We would appreciate if you could revert to us urgently before the end of today, 

Please be informed that said vehicle can be inspected at: 

Workshop:                   Xin Yun Auto Private Limited 

Address:                      Blk 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #05-23 Premier @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875 

Contact Person:           Yi Xin (HP: 9839 1555) 
  
*Please be in touch with the contact person for further arrangement. 
  
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
  

From: SL LAW PRS  
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 12:22 PM 
To: 'ECICS Claims' <claims@ecics.com.sg> 
Cc: 'Xin Yun Auto' <xinyunauto1@gmail.com>; 'aaron tan' <aarontkj.sk@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: PD.230222/ML || ACCIDENT INVOLVING SCJ4B & SLG4817E ALONGUPPER PAYA LEBAR ROAD ON 07/04/2023 AT ABOUT 14:10 HOURS 
Importance: High 
  
Dear Crystabelle, 
  
We refer to the above matter and our email on the even date. 
  
We attach herewith the our client’s GIA report for your necessary reference. 
  
This case and insured did not file GIA report. Please inform that your client to file a report immediately. 
  
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
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 9:50 AM 
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
  
We refer to the above matter and your email on the even date. 
  
We attach herewith the our client’s draft GIA and Police Report for your necessary reference. 
  
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
  

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 9:21 AM 
To: Xin Yun Auto Main <xinyunauto1@gmail.com>; SL LAW PRS <prs@sllaw.com.sg> 
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Cc: aaron tan <aarontkj.sk@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SCJ4B & SLG4817E ALONGUPPER PAYA LEBAR ROAD ON 07/04/2023 AT ABOUT 14:10 HOURS 
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Dear Yuna 
  
Our Insured has yet to file the SAS report. 
  
Has your client filed the SAS report? 
If so, please forward a copy to us. 
  
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
  

From: Xin Yun Auto Main <xinyunauto1@gmail.com>  
Sent: Saturday, April 8, 2023 1:44 PM 
To: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>; SL LAW PRS <prs@sllaw.com.sg> 
Cc: Xin Yun Auto Main <XinYunAuto1@gmail.com>; aaron tan <aarontkj.sk@gmail.com> 
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SCJ4B & SLG4817E ALONGUPPER PAYA LEBAR ROAD ON 07/04/2023 AT ABOUT 14:10 HOURS 
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SCJ4B & SLG4817E ALONGUPPER PAYA LEBAR ROAD ON 07/04/2023 AT ABOUT 14:10 HOURS 
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We are instructed to notify you of a road accident on 07/04/2023  at about 14:10 hours ALONG UPPER PAYA LEBAR ROAD involving our 
client’s vehicle registration number SCJ4B and vehicle registration number SLG4817E driven by your insured at the material time. A copy of the 
police report is attached for your necessary reference. 

 As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 
2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply 
from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you. 

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
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The linked image cannot be displayed.  The  
file may have been moved, renamed, or  
deleted. Verify that the link points to the  
correct file and location.

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

This e-mail is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, 
or if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted, 
corrupted, lost, arrive late or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message which may arise as a result of Internet transmission. 

  

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, 
accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his 
message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained 
herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited. 
 

  

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
 

 


